
I	do	not	specifically	recall	a	specific	company	name	soliciting	us,	I’m	sure	they	have	but	I	do	not	review/	research	it	because	I	know	it’s	cost	prohibitive
for	our	sized	community.		

Sent	from	my	iPhone

On	Apr	10,	2020,	at	1:45	PM,	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Thank	you,	Barb!

Do	you	know	if	the	PD	run	a	search	to	see	if	they	had	solicitations	from	the	company?
	
Thank	you.
	
Best,
Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Royalston	Town	Clerk	<TownClerk@royalston-ma.gov>
Date:	Thursday,	April	9,	2020	at	12:58	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Cc:	Curtis	Deveneau	<chiefrpd@msn.com>
Subject:	Fw:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Dear	Emiliano	Falcon,
I	am	forwarding	the	response	from	the	Police	department	in	regards	to	your	request.	I	hope	this	is	what	you	are	looking	for.
	
Thank	you	and	be	well,
Barb	Richardson
Town	Clerk
	

From:	C	Deveneau	<chiefrpd@msn.com>
Sent:	Thursday,	April	9,	2020	7:42	AM
To:	Royalston	Town	Clerk	<TownClerk@royalston-ma.gov>;	Royalston	Select	Board	<bos@royalston-ma.gov>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	morning	Barbara,	please	see	the	attached	response	for	the	ACLU.	If	you	wish	to	send	it	as	is	or	utilize	the	wording	under	your	Department	please
feel	free.
	
Thanks,	Curtis
	
	
	
Sent	from	Mail	for	Windows	10
	

From:	Royalston	Town	Clerk
Sent:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	10:39	AM
To:	Curtis	Deveneau
Subject:	Fw:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Curtis	I	received	this	and	have	responded	to	the	requester.	I'll	keep	an	eye	out	for	your	response.
	
Thanks,
Barb
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From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>

From C	Deveneau	<chiefrpd@msn.com>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Fri,	10	Apr	2020	18:27:14	+0000
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Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
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